
Agenda\External Partnerships Select Committee\24 November 2015
Page 1

Department: Democratic Services

Division: Corporate 

Please ask for: Andrew Crawford

Direct Tel: 01276 707139

Surrey Heath Borough Council

Surrey Heath House
Knoll Road
Camberley

Surrey GU15 3HD
Telephone: (01276) 707100
Facsimile: (01276) 707177

DX: 32722 Camberley
Web Site: www.surreyheath.gov.uk

E-Mail: democratic.services@surreyheath.gov.uk

Monday, 16 November 2015

To: The Members of the External Partnerships Select Committee
(Councillors: Paul Deach (Chairman), Dan Adams (Vice Chairman), Ian Cullen, 
Ruth Hutchinson, Rebecca Jennings-Evans, David Lewis, Katia Malcaus Cooper, 
Alan McClafferty, Max Nelson, Adrian Page, Robin Perry, Chris Pitt, Nic Price, 
Darryl Ratiram and John Winterton)

In accordance with the Substitute Protocol at Part 4 of the Constitution, 
Members who are unable to attend this meeting should give their apologies and 
arrange for one of the appointed substitutes, as listed below, to attend.  
Members should also inform their group leader of the arrangements made.

Substitutes: Councillors Oliver Lewis, Jonathan Lytle, Wynne Price, Ian Sams and 
Pat Tedder

Dear Councillor,

A meeting of the External Partnerships Select Committee will be held at Surrey Heath 
House on Tuesday, 24 November 2015 at 7.00 pm.  The agenda will be set out as below. 

Please note that this meeting will be recorded.

Yours sincerely

Karen Whelan

Chief Executive

AGENDA
Pages

Part 1
(Public)

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Chairman's Announcements and Welcome to Guests  

3 Minutes  

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 15 September 
2015.

3 - 8

Public Document Pack



Agenda\External Partnerships Select Committee\24 November 2015
Page 2

4 Declarations of Interest  

Members are invited to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and 
non-pecuniary interests they may have with respect to matters which are 
to be considered at this meeting. Members who consider they may have 
an interest are invited to consult the Monitoring Officer or the Democratic 
Services Officer prior to the meeting.

5 Presentations  

To receive presentations from the Enterprise M3 Local Enterprise 
Partnership, Surrey Chambers of Commerce and Collectively Camberley.

9 - 12

6 Committee Work Programme  13 - 16



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\15 September 2015

Minutes of a Meeting of the External 
Partnerships Select Committee held at 
Surrey Heath House on 15 September 
2015 

+ Cllr Paul Deach (Chairman)
-  Cllr Dan Adams (Vice Chairman)

 
+

-
+
-
+
+

Cllr Ian Cullen
Cllr Ruth Hutchinson
Cllr Rebecca Jennings-Evans
Cllr David Lewis
Cllr Katia Malcaus Cooper
Cllr Alan McClafferty
Cllr Max Nelson

+
-
+
+
+
+

Cllr Adrian Page
Cllr Robin Perry
Cllr Chris Pitt
Cllr Nic Price
Cllr Darryl Ratiram
Cllr John Winterton

+  Present
-  Apologies for absence presented

Substitutes:  Cllr Jonathan Lytle (In place of Rebecca Jennings-Evans) and Cllr 
Ian Sams (In place of Dan Adams)

7/EP Chairman's Announcements and Welcome to Guests

The Chairman welcomed Mary Tomlinson and Elise Batelaan from Natural 
England, and James Adler and Ben Habgood from Surrey Wildlife Trust to the 
meeting.

8/EP Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2015 were confirmed and signed by 
the Chairman.

9/EP Natural England

The Committee received a presentation from Mary Tomlinson and Elise Batelaan 
from Natural England on the Thames Basin Heath Special Protection Area. 

The Special Protection Area (SPA) had been designated in March 2005 under the 
European Habitats Regulations. In 2005 the Thames Basin Heath SPA met the 
qualification as an SPA, namely having 1% of each of the special interest features 
population within its area, with 30% of the country’s Dartford Warbler, 8% of the 
Nightjar, and 10% of the Woodlark populations. As ground nesting birds, they were 
susceptible to disturbance from people and dogs. 

The SPA covered over 8200 hectares across 3 counties. 11 Local Planning 
Authorities were directly affected by the SPA and a further 4 had to consider it due 
to their close proximity. It was noted that the SPA was highly fragmented.

The Committee was informed that, when the area was designated, there were 
approximately 290,000 properties within 5km of the SPA. In 2006 a visitor survey 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3 



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\15 September 2015

on the Thames Basin Heath had estimated that there were 5 million visits per year; 
the majority of people visiting the SPA were dog walkers, whilst the second most 
important type of visitor was those walking alone. The survey had also ascertained 
that most visitors drove to the site and 75% of visitors came from within 5km. 

The impact the designation of the SPA had created on the planning system was 
noted, in particular as the Habitats Regulations required that any plan or project 
would need to demonstrate that there was no likely significant effect on the 
European Habitat. As a result, at the time of the SPA’s introduction Natural 
England had objected to every net increase in housing within 5km of the site. 

In response to this challenge, Natural England had developed a strategic way to 
assist with delivering housing development in the zones affected by the SPA. A 
three-part approach had been developed:

 Offsite mitigation – the provision of new or upgraded alternative 
greenspace for recreation. This was commonly known as Suitable 
Alternative Natural Greenspace. 

 Onsite access management – to mitigate for current and future use. This 
involved wardens working on site, education for people around the SPA, 
and responsible dog walking. 

 Onsite habitat management – bringing the SPA into favourable condition. 

It was reported that, in 2011 the Strategic Access Management and Monitoring 
(SAMM) project had commenced. The aim of the project had been to ensure there 
was no net increase of recreational disturbance on the SPA. As of March 2015 
there were 4 full time SAMM wardens and 1 full time education officer, plus 10 
seasonal wardens. Work was underway on creating a website and there had been 
activity on social media to promote public awareness. Other work included 
attending events and awareness sessions, a project to promote responsible dog 
walking and the importance of the SPA. Feedback on the project to date had been 
positive.

The Committee was informed that currently all 11 Local Planning Authorities 
affected by the SPA had a strategic approach in place, as outlined in Policy 
NRM6. This included providing for no new increase in dwellings within the 400m 
zone of influence of the SPA; a financial contribution to a strategic or bespoke 
SANG and a contribution towards SAMM for development within 5km of a SANG; 
and within 7km, larger developments would be required to consider providing 
mitigation. There were currently 41 SANGs, covering nearly 1000 hectares. £630 
per dwelling was provided towards the SAMM project. 

In 2012/13 an updated SPA visitor survey had been conducted, which had shown 
similar trends to the 2006 survey, although a higher percentage of visitors had 
dogs. There had been a 10% rise in visits, although the survey had shown this 
was not a statistically significant rise.

In June 2015 a SANG survey had been undertaken to determine how effective the 
alternative greenspace had been at mitigating recreational impacts upon the SPA. 
Initial findings indicated that the SANGs were providing effective mitigation: the 
larger SANGs were working very well in providing destination locations and the 

Page 4



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\15 September 2015

smaller SANGs were working well at a local level. The survey had also provided a 
number of recommendations and would be agreed by the Joint Strategic 
Partnership Board.

Members were advised that data from 2003 onwards demonstrated that, although 
there were variations year on year, the bird populations had been successful in 
breeding. 

Members recognised the need to increase education and awareness about the 
organisation’s work and its objectives. It was agreed to further consider ways the 
Council could assist with promoting the organisation and its aims.

RESOLVED that

(i) the presentation be noted; and

(ii) officers be asked to further investigate ways in which the 
Council could assist with promoting Natural England’s work 
and objectives.

10/EP Surrey Wildlife Trust

The Committee was informed that Surrey Wildlife Trust (SWT) had been founded 
in 1959.  SWT was the only organisation concerned solely with the conservation of 
all forms of wildlife in Surrey. It focused on 3 main areas: land management, 
research and education. SWT was part of a network of 47 wildlife trusts across the 
UK. 

SWT had acquired its first land in 1965. It had been working with the Council since 
1988 in managing Brentmoor Heath, which the Council had purchased from the 
MoD the previous year. In 2002 SWT had taken on management of Surrey County 
Council’s 3500 hectares countryside estate. In 2006 it had further expanded the 
land it managed when it signed an agreement with the MoD to manage its land for 
conservation within the county. It had also started a farming operation to 
sustainably manage the areas in 2007. 

Members were advised that SWT was the largest land manager in the county, 
managing 8000 hectares of land, approximately 5% of the whole land area of 
Surrey. The land managed by SWT received millions of public visits per year, with 
1000 volunteers providing 10,000 days’ work per year. It was noted that SWT’s 
work did extend slightly outside the Surrey boundary. It was also reported that the 
organisation was one of the major deliverers of conservation management on the 
Special Protection Area. 

Members were informed about the organisation’s work within the borough, which 
included

 Management of Brentmoor Heath reserve. Areas of work included tree 
removal to open up the areas of heath and work with volunteers to 
undertake scrub control across the area.

Page 5



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\15 September 2015

 The introduction of grazing on a range of sites in the borough, including 
Barossa Common.

 There was a high level stewardship scheme in place at Lightwater Country 
Park. Work included addressing an area of encroaching scrub and gorse; 
SWT had provided cattle and more recently introduced goats to address 
this problem.

 Making hay on Council land in Chobham
 The operation of some of its largest nature reserves were within the Surrey 

Heath area

The Committee was advised that SWT had carried out educational work for over 
40 years. It had 2 education centres which were attended by over 15,000 children 
each year and was increasingly carrying out educational outreach work in schools 
and other areas beyond its 2 centres. 

It was reported that SWT’s research work was developing. It had recently 
published a paper in a journal on the effects of grazing on heathland. The 
organisation was also in the process of forming a partnership with the University of 
Surrey’s Veterinary School.

The Committee was advised that SWT’s future goals were to make the quality of 
its existing nature reserves as high as possible and maximise the bio diversity of 
these reserves. Members were further advised that SWT was always interested in 
discussing the possibilities of either physically managing more land or being 
involved in advice on how to manage areas. It also had a long term desire to stay 
involved in the management of Brentmoor Heath and would welcome opportunities 
to work with the Council further.

Members recognised the need to increase education and awareness about the 
organisation’s work and objectives. It was agreed to further consider ways the 
Council could assist with promoting the organisation and its aims.

RESOLVED that

(i) the presentation be noted; and

(ii) officers be asked to further investigate ways in which the 
Council could assist with promoting Surrey Wildlife Trust’s 
work and objectives.

Note 1: In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, Cllr Chris Pitt declared 
a non-pecuniary interest as he was a life member of Surrey Wildlife Trust.

Note 2: It was noted for the record that

(i) Cllr Paul Deach declared that he carried out media work on behalf 
of Surrey Wildlife Trust, although and he had not received any 
payment from the Trust for his work; and

(ii) Cllr John Winterton declared that Surrey Wildlife Trust managed a 
piece of land for which he was a Trustee.

Page 6



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\15 September 2015

11/EP Committee Work Programme

The Committee considered a proposed work programme for the remainder of the 
2015/16 municipal year. 

RESOLVED, that the Work Programme for 2015/16, as attached at 
Annex A to these minutes, be agreed.

Chairman 

Page 7



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\15 September 2015

Annex A
External Partnerships Select Committee

Work Programme 2015/16

Date Partners Presenter

24 November 
2015

Enterprise M3 – The Local 
Enterprise Partnership 

Geoff French 

Surrey Chambers Of Commerce Carol Squires

Collectively Camberley Lorna Dane and
Lucy Boazman 

Camberley Care TBC

LIVE TBC

19 January 2016

Dementia Friendly Surrey TBC

Surrey Heath Health and Wellbeing 
Board 

Tim Pashen

Surrey Heath Clinical 
Commissioning Group 

Dr Andy Brooks

29 March 2016

Frimley Park Hospital Andrew Morris

Potential First Item for 2016/17

 University of Surrey 

 

Page 8



Portfolio BusinessPresentations 

Ward(s) 
Affected:

n/a

Purpose

To receive presentations from the Enterprise M3, Surrey Chambers of 
Commerce and Collectively Camberley

Enterprise M3

1. Enterprise M3 LEP drives the economic growth of the area by working with 
businesses, key delivery partners and central government, translating and 
signposting opportunities for business and other partners, including funding. It 
brings people, business, public and not-for-profit sectors together and shares 
its insights and data. The intention is to make Enterprise M3 ‘the’ place to do 
business and to drive the economic growth of the area by working with 
businesses, key delivery partners and central government. Enterprise M3 is 
an inclusive and authoritative catalyst for enterprise.

2. The LEP operates within a network of existing business support, provided by 
the private sector, the public sector, and a range of membership and not-for-
profit sector bodies and works in partnership with these bodies, but does not 
intend to compete with or duplicate their services. It also works within a 
network of existing public sector funding and decision making, on economic 
development, planning and infrastructure delivery. It also co-operates closely 
with the network of adjacent Local Enterprise Partnerships on issues of 
shared interest. 

3. Enterprise M3 works as a catalyst within these networks to achieve its vision 
in four complementary ways:

 Co-ordinate - Bringing partners together to create improved outcomes 
– through its Implementation group and its network of Action Groups.

 Inform - Communicating what is available from partners through its 
website and social media, events and networks.

 Advocate - Commissioning evidence and lobbying for action from 
partners or government.

 Deliver - Carrying out activities itself, where this is the best solution.

4. Geoff French, The LEP Chairman, has agreed to make a presentation and 
answer Members’ questions.    

Page 9

Agenda Item 5 



Surrey Chambers of Commerce

5. Surrey Chambers of Commerce is the county’s largest independent not for 
profit business support and networking organisation. Representing the 
interests of 1500 businesses (55,000 employees). 

6. All of the Chambers’ services and products are directed by the business 
community for the business community. It connects over 5,000 business 
people every year, providing a range of high quality services to help 
businesses grow, increase contacts and obtain the right kind of support for 
their professional services. 

7. The Chambers are affiliated to, and accredited by, the British Chambers of 
Commerce (BCC), which represents over 100,000 businesses in the UK, 
makes representation to Government and is consulted on a wide range of 
business issues and proposed legislation. 

8. Carol Squires, the Head of Business Development for the Surrey Chambers 
of Commerce has agreed to make a presentation and answer Members’ 
questions.

Collectively Camberley

9. Collectively Camberley came together as a not-for-profit organisation when 
local businesses voted, in October 2011, that a Business Improvement District 
(BID) should be formed. Its mission was and is to make Camberley the heart 
of the region and to showcase it as an attractive destination for businesses, 
residents and tourists.

10. The BID is funded by the 382 businesses within Camberley Town Centre 
paying a 1.5% levy based on their rateable value. It was voted in for five 
years, during which business ratepayers committed to invest collectively in 
local improvements that are in addition to those that are already delivered by 
local statutory bodies.

11. Working closely with local businesses as well as cooperating with partner 
organisations such as Surrey Borough Council, Surrey Constabulary and 
other public agencies, the BID delivers key improvements for businesses 
within the BID area, aiming to deliver initiatives in the following 4 key areas:

• Marketing & Promotion of the Town Centre
• Improving the attractiveness of the Town Centre
• Improved Town Centre access
• Business Support

Page 10



12. Lorna Dane, the Collectively Camberley Chairman and Lucy Boazman, the 
Collectively Camberley BID Manager has agreed to give a presentation to the 
Committee on the work of the Panel and to answer Members’ questions. 

Proposal

13. It is proposed that the Committee receives each presentation, followed by 
Members’ questions and discussion. 

Recommendation

14. The Committee is asked to consider the presentations and consider any 
future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive 
and/or Council.

Background Papers: None
Author: Andrew 

Crawford
01276 707139

e-mail: Andrew.crawford@surreyheath.gov.uk
Service Head: Richard Payne Executive Head of Corporate 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Portfolio: CorporateCommittee Work Programme 

Ward(s) Affected: n/a

Purpose

To consider a Committee Work Programme for the remainder of the 2015/16 
municipal year 

Background

1. The External Partnerships Select Committee was appointed by the 
Council at its annual meeting on 20 May 2015 for the period 2015/16. 

2. Part 4 of the Constitution requires the Committee to agree a work 
programme for the municipal year. 

3. The Committee Work Programme will develop through the forthcoming 
municipal year, to meet new demands and changing circumstances. 
The Committee will be expected to review its work programme from 
time to time and make minor amendments as required.

Work Programme 2015/16

4. The Committee is scheduled to meet on the following dates in the 
2015/16 municipal year:

19 January 2016
29 March 2016 

5. The Committee is responsible for Scrutiny of other agencies which 
affect the economic, social and environmental well-being of the 
Council’s area, including the Health and Wellbeing Board and the 
Police and Crime Panel. It also carries out the Council’s statutory crime 
and disorder function and will receive regular updates on community 
safety in the borough from the Neighbourhood Inspector.

Proposal

6. Members are asked to consider and prioritise issues to meetings for 
the remainder of the 2015/16 programme. A draft agenda for the 
remainder of 2015/16 is attached at Annex A.

Page 13

Agenda Item 6 



Resource Implications

7. Resource implications will depend on the issues brought before the 
Committee. The implications both in terms of prior to/during the 
meeting and any resultant work will have to be assessed when 
individual meetings are planned and the Committee decisions are 
known.

Recommendation

8. The Committee is asked to consider a work programme for the 
remainder of the 2015/16 municipal year. 

Background Papers: None

Author: Andrew 
Crawford

01276 707139

e-mail: Andrew.crawford@surreyheath.gov.uk

Head of Service: Richard Payne – Executive Head - Transformation 

Page 14



Annex A

External Partnerships Select Committee
Work Programme 2015/16

Date Partners Presenter

Camberley Care TBC
LIVE TBC

19 January 2016

Dementia Friendly Surrey TBC

Surrey Heath Health and Wellbeing 
Board 

Tim Pashen

Surrey Heath Clinical Commissioning 
Group 

Dr Andy Brooks

29 March 2016

Frimley Park Hospital Andrew Morris

Potential First Item for 2016/17

 University of Surrey 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Presentations
	6 Committee Work Programme
	Work Programme Annex


